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From: david@highlandplanning.co.uk
Sent: 28 April 2011 16:51
To: Tim Stott
Subject: RE: Call for sites - Cantray
-----Original Message-----
From: "Tim Stott" [Tim.Stott@highland.gov.uk]
Date: 28/04/2011 14:40
To: david@highlandplanning.co.uk
Subject: RE: Call for sites - Cantray

Dave - please re-submit in a Microsoft Office format e.g. Word of Excel - forms available via Council's web-site

Yours sincerely

Tim Stott
Principal Planner
Highland Council Planning & Development Service
tim.stott@highland.gov.uk tel. 01463-702265 fax. 01463-702298
'the opinions expressed herein are given without prejudice to any decision or action of The Highland Council'
Please take our customer survey by clicking on this link
https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/QCMC9GD

-----Original Message-----
From: david@highlandplanning.co.uk [mailto:david@highlandplanning.co.uk] 
Sent: 28 April 2011 14:23
To: Tim Stott
Subject: Call for sites

Dear Tim

Land at Cantray, Inverness
Mrs J. Fraser

Attached is a letter I submitted regarding a potential Local plan housing site back in September 2008.

Could you be so good as to confirm this is still in your system and will be dealt with as part of the Call
for Sites procedure.

Or, would you require it to be lodged in the submission format currently in use ?

Obviously, time is tight with tomorrow's deadline looming, so if you could let me know asap, I'd be
grateful.

Many thanks

Dave Macdonald

Highland Planning
Quebec Bridge
Tain
IV19 1NG
01862 892209
07778 194976
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Unless related to the business of The Highland Council, the views or opinions expressed within this email are
those of the sender and do not necessarily reflect those of The Highland Council, or associated bodies, nor
does this email form part of any contract unless so stated.

Mura h-eil na beachdan a tha air an cur an c\350ill sa phost-d seo a' buntainn ri gnothachas Chomhairle na
G\340idhealtachd, \221s ann leis an neach fh\350in a chuir air falbh e a tha iad, is chan eil iad an-
c\362mhnaidh a' riochdachadh beachdan na Comhairle, no buidhnean buntainneach, agus chan eil am post-
d seo na ph\340irt de chunnradh sam bith mura h-eil sin air innse.
\000 
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